From: VolusiaExposed

To:  jdinneen@volusia.org

Cc:  bwendland@volusia.org, dbryon@volusia.org, ppatterson@volusia.org, jdavis@volusia.org,
jcusack@volusia.org, ...

Bce:  REDACTED

Subject: PRR - County Fire Fund / EVAC

Date: Mon, 06 Apr 2015 09:40:18 -0400

Mr. Dinneen:

VolusiaExposed anticipates posting an article regarding the county fire
fund.

From our viewpoint, Mr. Recktenwald has stated (on video), on more than
one occasion, that EVAC financial shortfalls (failure to collect
transport fees) are covered by the county fire fund.

You stated during the April 2, 2015 County Council meeting that you can
prove that the fire fund is NOT used to cover EVAC operations (see below
video link). You also made a point to state that to do so, would be

illegal. We make this public record request (PRR) for that “proof”, and
any clarity your office can bring to this matter.

https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=CZ 113 4Ggc&{feature=youtu.be

Please use our below email address as our point of contact, and advise
us in advance of any costs that are associated with this particular PRR.

Regards;

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

"First they ignore you, then they laugh at you, then they fight you,
then you win." - Mahatma Gandhi


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CZ_Ll3_4Ggc&feature=youtu.be

